

MINUTES
Weekly RHEA Client Registry Call
November 16, 2012

Agenda:

1. AOB
2. Status Update on Security Fixes
3. Discuss Track 1 Work
4. SHR Sync
5. Golden Record Status

Discussion Topics:

1. AOB
2. Status Update on Security Fixes
 - a. Shaun – OpenEMPI server password changed?
 - b. Ryan – Already changed and sent out the new password but can send again if necessary.
 - c. Shaun – Any other CR security changes?
 - d. Ryan – Changed each of the boxes before I came to Indy. on each machine itself firewall restricted ports, two firewalls of protection. Job that does backups of each of the registries, not sure where this is at.
 - e. Shaun – Access has been taken care of and data integrity pieces still working on.
 - f. Ryan – Would be easiest for Odysseas to update scripts. Ideally the MoH would do it but they do not seem to be in a place to do this at this time so it would be best for the registry owners to do this. We need to make sure that we are documenting the steps for updating the scripts so that we can then pass the procedure on the MoH so they could do it next time.
3. Discuss Track 1 Work
 - a. Shaun – Experiencing issues with initial registration - finding patients in OpenMRS.
 - b. Ryan – This is a focus for Wayne so it would be more beneficial to discuss the issue when he is on the call.
 - c. Shaun – Important to have the discussion with Wayne, Dawn, & Liz.
4. SHR Sync
 - a. Shaun – Any movement on the SHR sync?
 - b. Ryan – Have had high level discussions in the past but need to come up with a way forward. Wayne would be key to this discussion.
 - c. Shaun – This is an area where we start some work and is a high risk area so we need to start thinking about ways to priorities this and get some movement on this.
 - d. Ryan – Wayne in Rwanda until the end of the month so you may want to send an email to get the discussion started.
5. Golden Record Status
 - a. Shaun - Need to verify that the most recent Ubudehe record is the golden record and if not find out what the golden rule is and implement it.
 - b. Ryan – Think we should consider that loading the data is increasing number of patients in the data base and decreasing quality.
 - c. Kari – Having issue with patients only having one name and how to handle these records - have been discussing on OpenMRS dev call

Meeting Concluded at 8:27am.

Attendees:

Name	Organization	Name	Organization	Name	Organization
Kari Schoonbee	Jembi	Jamie Thomas	Regenstrief	Shaun Grannis	Regenstrief
Ryan Crichton	Jembi			Lorinne Banister	Regenstrief